## **Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes**

## September 13th, 2016 ~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Highway Garage

**Members:** Tracy Wood – Chair, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, and Karen Ober-Selectmen Representative

Present: Tracy Wood – Chair, Joel Smith, Heather Goodwin, Marc Cray, Dolly Elliott & Coordinator Lonergan

**Meeting Minutes**: Motion: A motion was made by Cray and seconded by Goodwin to accept the meeting minutes as read for the August 18<sup>th</sup>, 2016 meeting. Vote: Affirmative – Unanimous.

Financials: The Commission reviewed August and partial September expenses and revenues

**Town Park**: Lonergan updated that the break in over the Labor Day weekend added up to about \$800.00 worth of stolen items. Lonergan is sure she will still realize that other things are missing once she goes to get them. Lonergan updated quotes are being collected for camera's at the Town Park. On Monday, September 12<sup>th</sup> Lonergan reported to the PD that small acts of vandalism are also going on at the park.

**Adult Coed Volleyball**: Program will be starting on Monday, September 19<sup>th</sup> 7-9pm at the SCS gym.

Men's Basketball: Program is scheduled to start Tuesday, September 20<sup>th</sup> at the SCS gym.

**Adult Pick-Up Soccer:** This program runs Thursday nights at 6:30pm at the Town Park until the end of September. Thank you to Ken Edwardson for starting and running this program on Thursday nights.

Beaches: Ropes and raft have been removed for the season.

**Before & After School Program**: Program started off well, the average attendance for the Before Care is 18 and After Care 19. Elliott noted that those numbers will increase once everyone is settled in. Elliott updated that there a lot of new sign-ups and staff is doing an excellent job. Elliott noted that the first Thursday of the month the kids in the After Care program walk over to the Library for a program. Elliott said the kids enjoy it very much.

**Fall Field Hockey**: Program has 17 players this season. The team will practice on Tuesday night at the Town Park and on Saturday's at WRHS field hockey field.

**Fall Soccer:** Soccer is off and running. This enrollment numbers for this season are: Preschool =9,  $K\&1^{st}$  grade = 15,  $2^{nd}\&3^{rd}$  grade =16 and  $4^{th}$  6th grade = 24.

**Summer Day Camp**: Elliott commented that it was a great summer. The one problem that continues is late sign-ups. Elliott explained that there is a lot of paperwork and when camp starts she is focused on camp activities. One solution could be to implement a late fee to avoid the problem for next year. There was also discussion on if the Recreation Dept. could accept credit cards. Lonergan will see what she can find out regarding accepting credit card payments.

## **Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes**

## September 13th, 2016 ~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Highway Garage

**Fall Fundraisers**: Mrs. Twombly a local Thirty-One dealer offered to host a party and donate all her profits to the Commission. Lonergan followed up with Steele Hill Resorts regarding holding a diner dance. Lonergan said she had talked with Mr. Cutillo and he offered to help. He put us in touch with his event planner. Goodwin will reach out to the planner to investigate available dates etc.

**Budget 2017-2018**: Lonergan will continue to work on the budget as it is due at the end of the month. Goodwin asked Lonergan to follow up with Selectmen Ober on what the BOS said regarding adding a line in the budget to replace the building at the Town Park and supporting a warrant article if they did not add a line.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

The next scheduled Commission meeting is Tuesday, October 11<sup>th</sup> 7:00pm at the DPW garage.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.